Query Number	Date Received	Related File	Query	Requester	Decision	Date Issued	IR Decision
607		PA0010, PC0050, PL04.131196	A copy of allrecords concerning the above considered by the Board / its staff / consultants, etc, other than on the public file all records in relation to any meetings, telephone or email communications, with Indaver Ireland / Indaver Ireland Ltd / Indaver NV and the Board between 1/6/11 and 31/5/18	Business / Interest Group	Part-grant	10/07/2018	No
608	29/06/2018	300460	A copy of records relating to the Board Members in attendance at the meeting in which the decision on 300460 (Meenbog) wind far was made.	Business / Interest Group	Grant	16/07/2018	No
609	04/07/2018	ABP-300388-18	A copy of minutes of pre-planning consultations with Cork County Council and Geaney Developments re: proposed development on Tay Road, Ballyleary, Cobh, County Cork	Other	Grant	04/07/2018	No
610	17/07/2018	ABP-300183-17	Details of the boards meeting held on 19/6/2018 in the form of the meeting minutes and including details of all those in attendance at the meeting. In particular the details regarding BD-000574-18, ABP-300183-17.	Other	Grant	17/07/2018	No
611	19/07/2018	n/a	Details of the board's rules, policies and guidelines regarding the legal obligations of members of An Bord Pleanála, its employees and consultants, to declare certain interests in order to avoid conflict of interest during the appeal process.	Other	Refused	02/08/2018	No
612	25/07/2018	301094	All documents relating to ABP-301094-18 including Board minutes and any other commentary / documentation.	Other	Part-grant	14/08/2018	No

Query Number		Related File	Query	Requester	Decision	Date Issued	IR	Decision
613	03/08/2018	n/a	a) Over the past 4/5 years what number of appeals has An Bord Pleanála dealt with in relation to GRANTS by Limerick City / County Council on Commercial / Industry / Business / Companies b) What commercial / industry / business / companies were involved? c) How many and what appeals were upheld by the Board.	Other	Refused		No	
614	03/08/2018	n/a	The FOI disclosure logs for 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018.	Journalist	Grant	14/08/2018	No	
615	09/08/2018	301334	All information regarding an issue that was brought to the Board's attention re: an invalidation issue with Kylemore SHD application. A request for internal info re: discussion and decision on this issue, and how An Bord Pleanála decided that it was not a substantive issue. File no: 301334	Client	Part-grant	05/09/2018	No	
616	13/08/2018	n/a	A copy of all correspondence between An Bord Pleanála and the Department of Housing, Planning and Local Government on the issue of staffing / recruitment between 1st Jan 2017 to date	Journalist	Grant	29/08/2018	No	
617	21/08/2018	ABP-301230-18	A copy of records which explain why the issue of a dangerous bend on the Dunboyne Road was not addressed in the Board Order for ABP-301230-18	Other	Part-grant	17/09/2018		
618	31/08/2018	PL04.111612	Any and all records relating to PL04.111612	Other	Grant	27/09/2018		
620	17/09/2018		All correspondence between An Bord Pleanála and private individuals, businesses, state agencies, government figures and any other stakeholders, dating back to January 2017, in relation to the contribution and planned opening of a Narconon drug rehabilitation centre in Ballivor Co Meath.	Journalist	Refused	26/09/2018		
625	17/09/2018	PC0151 / PA0045	Clarification on why the Minutes of Special Board Meetings held on 2/10/16, 2/3/16 and 18/4/16 are identical.	Other	Refused	27/09/2018		